
Air Pollution Control Division
Canton City Health Department
420 Market Avenue North Canton, Ohio • 44702-1544
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QtE
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Serving All of Stark County
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	 Daniel J. Aleman, PE

I lealth Commissioner	 AI'CD Administrator
April 18, 2011

CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr. Tony Sokosd
C.R.S. Contracting
P0 Box 9
11109 Lincoln St SE
Robertsville. OH 44670

Re: WARNING LETTER, MULTIPLE VIOLATIONS OF 01110 EPA ASBESTOS REGULATIONS

Dear Mr. Tony Sukosd:

This Agency is in receipt of incomplete asbestos notifications submitted by you for the following sites:

1. 712 8th St. SW. Canton, Oh

2. 1131 Plain Ave NE

3. 1304 12 1' St NE

4. 2331 16 tt St NE

5. 8161-ligh Ave SW

6. 2311 16th1StNE

They are incomplete because each one of them lacks two pieces of required information: 1) the dates of

the demolition and 2) the approximate quantities of nonfriable asbestos-containing material in the

structures.

It was subsequently found out that you razed these structures.

You are hereby advised that you are in violation of the following Ohio Administrative Codes:

• OAC Rule 3745-20-03(A)(4)(g) which requires an estimate of the amount of regulated asbestos-
containing material and an estimate of the approximate amounts of category I and category 11
nonfriable asbestos that will not be removed before demolition. Six violations.

• OAC Rule 3745-20-03(A)(4)(m) which requires that you provide the scheduled starting and
completion dales of the demolition. Six violations.
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Mr. Tony Sukosd
April 18, 2011
Page 2 of 

Please be further advised that this Agency attempted to contact you on the following dates:

• October 20, 2010

• October 26, 2010

• November 4, 2010

• November 10. 2010

You were unresponsive to messages requesting updated information.

Additionally, it has been learned that one of these buildings. 2133 
16th St NE, was demolished by you

even though it contained 1400 square feet of homogeneous exterior shingles on the exterior walls of the

building. The presence of this siding is reported in a September 2, 2010 letter from Vadose

Environmental Consultants. Inc. to the City of Canton (Vadose Project #2010041 - enclosed).

Per guidance from the USEPA (enclosed), this type of material, Category 11 nonfriable asbestos-

containing material, while intact while on the building, becomes subject to asbestos regulations when it

becomes broken up in the act of mechanical demolition of the building. Thus, it is this Agency's

position that you created regulated asbestos-containing material when you demolished the building with

a backhoe.

• This constitutes a violation of Ohio Administrative Code ORC Rule 3745-20-04 (A)(1) which

requires the pre-demolition removal of all regulated asbestos-containing material prior to any

activity that would break up the materials. One violation.

Based on the LSILPA guidance letter, this Agency takes the position that the entire quantity of rubble

from the demolition of this building is asbestos-contaminated material and should have been placed in a

landfill permitted to accept such waste. Per your incomplete notification. the waste was sent to

Countywide Landfill. Count ywide Landfill is not permitted to accept regulated asbestos-containing

waste.

• This constitutes y our violation of Ohio Administrative Code ORC Rule 3745-20-04 (C) which

requires that regulated asbestos-containing materials damaged or made friable by demolition be

removed in accordance with rule 3745-20-05 of the Administrative Code. One violation.
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Mr. Tony Sukosd
April 8, 2011
Page 3 of 3

This is a warning letter only - no further enforcement is planned and no compliance plan is being
requested at this time. However, you do run the risk of future enforcement with monetary fines should
repeat violations occur.

Also, please be advised that I have been directed to accept no more incomplete applications.(1 (é
Gregory A. Clark, (1-1MM, CAHES
Air Pollution Control Engineer

Enclosures:	 Six incomplete demolition notifications

Pre-Demolition Asbestos Survey Report: Vacant Residential Building, 2331 1 6 1h  St NE,
Canton. Ohio 44705-2033. Vadose Project #2010041. September 2, 10 10.

Letter to Mr. James T. Dufor. Dufor and Associates, 829 F Street, Sacramento CA from
Mr. John B. Rasnic, Director, USEPA Stationary Source Compliance Division Office of
Air Quality. Planning and Standards (Clean Air Act Applicability Determination Index
A930019) January 14, 1993 (States that Category II nonfriable ACM must he removed
prior to demolition)

OAC Rule 3745-20-03

OAC Rule 3745-20-04

cc: .Addressee via First Class Mail
Vadose Environmental Consultants, 104 6' St SW, Canton 011 44702
Angela Cavanaugh. Canton City Building/Code Department, 424 Market Ave N. Canton 01144702
Correspondence
Asbestos, FY 2011
GA Clark
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VADOSE ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC.
ENVIRONMENTAL AND ECOLOGICAL PROFESSIONALS

104 6— STREET SW.. CANTON, OH 44702	 526 S. MAIN ST., SuITE 60 ID • AKRON, OH 4431 I
(330) 454-6706 • FAX (330) 454-7046	 (330) 762-6706 • FAX (330) 762-6705 :

ww,, .vadosc. corn

September 2. 2010

The City of Canton
(Jan Baker. Senior Code Officer 	 .:2

424 Market Avenue North
Canton, Ohio 44702

Re:	 Pie-Demolition Asbestos Sun:ev Report:
Vacant Residential Building. 2331 1 6th Street NE, Canton, Ohio 44705-2003 (the "Subject Property")
VADOSE Project 20 10041

Dear Mr. Baker:

Vadose Environmental Consultants, Inc., (VADOSE) is pleased to provide this report of an asbestos
survey conducted at the Subject Property . The survey was restricted to suspected asbestos-containing materials
that are or may become friable during planned demolition activities.

Introduction/Summary.

VADOSE Va.S contracted to conduct bulk sampling of suspected asbestos-contammg materials
(SACM) for the purpose of a pie-demolition asbestos audit in a vacant residential structure located on the north
side of 16' Street NE_ east of Edwards Avenue. The building had been used for residential purposes. The site
is listed by the Stark Count y Auditor as being 'Resdential. 1-Famil y Dwelling' and as having the address of
2331 10' Street NE, Canton. Ohio 44705-2003.

Seventeen (17) SACM samples were collected from the building and were quantitativel y analyzed for
the presence or absence ofasbestos. Sampled materials included surfacing materials in the form of\vall and
ceilin g plasters and miscellaneous materials in the form of exterior wall shingles and flooring materials.
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included exterior wall shinczles. A sample of this material contained a reported asbestos content abo'ee the
Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act (AHEICA) standard of 1%. As noted in the following Table I.
detected asbestos was also reported for wall plasters.

The identified ACM noted in Table I is nonfriable and is not anticipated to become erunibled.
pulverized or reduced to poder during the course of demolition, therefore it does not qualify as a regulated
asbestos containing material (RACM). The amount of the identified ACM is estimated at 1.400 ft'.

The following suspect materials were also identified during the site visit by \ADOSE personnel and
were presumed to contain asbestos (P.ACM materials):

Built-up roofing materials. approximatel y 660 ft2.



VADOSE ENVIIR0NIvIIENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC.
Gary Baker, Senior Code Officer, The City of Canton
Re:	 Pre-Demolition Asbestos Surve y Report: Vacant Residential Building, 233 1 16th Street NE.

Canton, Ohio 44705-2003 (the 'Subject Property)
VADOSE Project #2010041, September 2, 2010, Page 2.

The identified PACM is non-friable and therefore is not RACM. This material is not anticipated to
become friable during demolition activities.

Table 1
Summary of Project Samples with Detectable Asbestos Content
Vacant Residential Budding. 2331 16' Street NE, Canton, Ohio

VADOSE Project #2010041

Sample I.D.	 Homogeneous Area I Location	 Layer Descriptions	 Reported Asbestos Content

041-Al	 Area A. homogeneous exterior 	 Shingle	 20% chnsotilc
shingles on the exterior wails of
die building

041-HI	 Area B. iNn1l plasters throughout	 Plaster texture	 >1% chnsoule
the building	 Plaster skim coat	 None detected

Plaster base coat	 None detected

041-B4	 Area B. wall plasters throughout	 Plaster skim coat 	 None detected
die building	 Plaster base coal	 >1% cbnsotile

Notes: Only samp[cswitfl actectable asbestos eonten ai-e tisteci in Itus l.abic. Uompcie laboratorY anal ytical reports
are attached to this report.
Bold '= result in excess of Al-ERA standard of % asbestos.

Description of Work.

VADOSE was contracted bY the City of Canton to conduct a pre-demolition asbestos survey at the
Subject Propert y . On August 25. 2010. Certified Asbestos Hazard Evaluation Specialist Mark Caetta (State
of Ohio. Department of Health Certification #ES35023) of VADOSE inspected all accessible areas of the
building to be demolished forthe presence or absence of.ACM. Homogeneous areas of SACM were identified.
and a sampling strategy was designed and implemented with bulk samples collected.

Inspection Objective and Limitations.

The goal of this suz-vev was to iclentiA all friable and non-friable ACM to be impacted by the planned
demolition activities. The areas ofeoncern were vsual!v ins pected for SACM by a representative ofVADOSE
prior to samplin g activities The results of this survey are based upon observations made and samples
recovered from reasonably accessible areas of the Subcet Propert.

Additional SACM may or may not be present behind pennanent walls, and therefore total quantities
and types of ACM may van. Be advised that in the event an y demolition activities expose previously
unidentified SACM. additional sam pling and anal ysis is recommended

Sample Recovery and Analysis.

The building on the Subject Property at 2531 lGh Street NE that is the subject of planned demolition
and this asbestos surve y is a vacant flvo-ston former residential building with a basement and a detached



VAD0SE ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC.
Gan' Baker, Senior Code Officer, The City of Canton
Re:	 Pre-Demolition Asbestos Survey Report: Vacant Residential Building. 2331 16th Street NE,

Canton, Ohio 44705-2003 (the S ubject Property")
VADOSE Project #2010041. September 2. 2010 7 Page 3.

garage. The Stark Count y Auditor's records indicate that the wood frame building was constructed in 1915.

The building was in poor condition.

After visualls inspecting the building. the SACM were grouped into 5 homo geneous areas:

Area A, homogeneous exterior shingles on the exterior walls of the building, approximately 1,400 ft:.
Area B, wall plasters throughout the building, approximatel y 1300 fi
Area C, ceiling plasters throughout the building, approximately 2,000 ft2:

Area D. white linoleum flooring in the kitchen. approximatel y 220 ft and
Area E. white linoleum flooring in the second story bathroom, approximately 45 ft2.

SACM samples were collected using Asbestos Hazard Emergenc y Response Act (Al-JERA) sampling
protocol (40 CFR Part 76385). Sample locations were selected to be representative of the homogeneous
sampling areas with regard to the material present and its potential asbestos content Sampling locations were
marked in the building for future reference. With the exception of homogeneous manufactured materials, three
representative samples were collected from areas of less than 1.000 ft 2. and S samples were collected from

areas between 1,000 and 5.000 ft2 whenever feasible (see attached Sample Location Maps). The building had
aluminum frame replacement windows wjthout caulking, and no SACMs were found inside the garage.

All samples were submitted by VADOSE to Carolina Environmental, inc.. of Car-v. North Carolina

for analysis of asbestos content b y polarized light microscopy (PLM) - visual estimation technique. All
positive samples reported to contain between 1% and 3% asbestos were scheduled to be anal yzed by PLM -

point count technique. Carolina Environmental. Inc.. is accredited by the National Voluntar y Accreditation

Program (NVLAP Accreditation 101768-0).

Survey Results.

Laboraton anal ytical results for those samples collected by VADOSE and reported to contain at least

a --trace" of asbestos (3 of 17 samples suhmirted)are summarized in Table 1. prceedinu Two samples from

one homogeneous area were not anal :,zde based on posan c-stop analvsis. Conipc'ie laboraton anahtical

jiurts ate aaacneu to this surve y report

Of the SACM samples collected by \ADOSE as apart of this audit and anal yzed by Lhe laboraton.
03% were reported to be non-ACM by AHERA standards (< 1% asbestos). The following materials were

determined to contain greater than 1% asbestos and are therefore ACM:

Area A. homo geneous exterior shingles on the exterior wails of the buildin g . approximatel y 1.400 ft

Material Condition Assessment.

The building on the Subject Property is slated for demolition. Therefore, a formal assessment of the
condition of the ACM is not required and was not performed



ViosE ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC.
Gary Baker, Senior Code Officer, The City of Canton
Re:	 Pre-Demolition Asbestos Survey Report: Vacant Residential Building, 2331 16th Street NE,

Canton, Ohio 44705-2003 (the "Subject Property')
VADOSE Project #20004l, September 2, 2010, Page 4.

Recommendations.

Based on the understanding that the building will be demolished, EPANESHAP and ODH regulations
require the removal of all Re gulated Asbestos-Containin g Material (RACM) at or above their respectl\ e
minimum threshold amounts prior to demolition activities. RACM is defined as:

a. Friable ACM;
b. Category I non-friable ACM that has become friable:
C.	 Category II non-friable ACM that has become friable:
d. Category II non-friable ACM that has a high probability of becoming crumbled, pulverized

or reduced to powder by forces expected to act on the material during the course of
demolition.

VADOSE anticipates that no ACM vill be required to be removed priorto demolition. Subject to sire-
specific policy decision to be rendered by the Cit y of Canton Health Department, Division of Air Pollution
Control. VADOSE anticipates the probability that the following materials will not have to be removed prior
to demolition:

•	 Homogeneous exterior shinules on the e\teror walls of the building, approximatel y 1 40 fir: and
•	 Built-up roofing materials. approximately 660 ft..

A -Notification of Demolition and Renovat 	 Fri 04/08/2011	 )liutiOn
Control as required 10 working da y s before build Note to file: 	 Visible
emissions, most commonl y the adequate wetting of I called Mark Caetta, the CAHES who 	 red. In
this ease. the vmdçw sealant and roofing materiali performed the survey., My intent was to	 prior to
demolition,	 confirm that the exterior shingles are

Category II nonfriable ACM.
Thank 'ou for our continuin g trust in Vad

questions regardine this report. please do not hesit

VADOSE ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANT;
/

/ 	 J I

William L. Ullom Ill. CP.G. p9570
President

(I suppose there IS a possibility that these	
na\e

exterior shingles are some kind of asphalt-
based Category I nonfriable ACM)

Caetta pulled the file and stated that he
wrote no notes one way or the other but
verbally agreed that they were probably
transite typically found on older homes,

S 35023

Attachments: Sample Location Maps
Laboraton Anal ytical Report and Chain of Custody Forms
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SAMPLE LOCATION MAP

ATTIC
Note: Interior walls/features are schematic and are not from an architectural floor plan.

141-Ut
= Sampling Location

\/ADOSE ENV!RONMENTAL CONSULTANTS. !NC. VADOSE Project #2010041
526 SOUTH l' A. STREEF. SUITE 801 0 Vacant Residential Building

%\jAtcoN. OH:o .443i1 2331 16th Street SW
30-37e4`$706 www.vndase.com Canton, Ohio 44705-2003

Approximate Map Scale: 1" 6'
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041-141

041-CS
1141-El

041-B2

041-C4

(141-B3

SAMPLE LOCATION MAP

SECOND STORY
Note: Interior wallslfeatnres are schematic and are not from an architectural floor plan.

04 1-131
= Sampling Location

VADOSE ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC. VADOSE Project #2010041
526 SoUTH MAIN STREET. SUiTE 801 D Vacant Residential Building

\\	 AKFON. CH:o 44311 2331 16th Street SW
330-7C257O6 www.vadose.com Canton, Ohio 44705-2003

-	 Approximate Map Scale: 1" 6'



041:t3

041-Al

SAMPLE LOCATION MAP

FIRST STORY
Note: Interior walls/features are schematic and are not from an architectural floor plaa

041-B]
= Sampling Location

VADOSE ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS, INC. VADOSE Project #2010041
526 SOUTH MAIN STREET. SUITE 801 D Vacant Residential Building

If AKRON, OHIO 44311 2331 16th Street SW
 33D-762-05706 www.vadose.com Canton, Ohio 44705-2003

-	 Approximate Map Scale: 1" = 6'



CARDLINAENYVIONMENTAL,INC.
107 New B1$Iia'a Coin, Cay, PC 27511
Ruw(91 481-1413 Fat (919)481-1442

Client: Vadose Environmental Consultants, Inc.

526 South Main Street, Suite 801
Akron OH 44311

Project: 2010041 16th 31

LABORATORY REPORT
ASBESTOS BULK ANALYSIS

GEl Lab Code: A10-6948
Received: 08-27-10
Analyzed: 08-30-10
Reported: 08-30-10

Analyst: Lynn Burkho!der

GElCLIENT ID LAB ID	 HOMOGENEITY DESCRIPTION 	 ASBESTOS

	

041-Al	 A1058971	 SHINGLE	 CHRY 20%
Heterogeneous, 	 Blue, Grey, Fibrous, Bound

CHRY 20% BIND	 75%
PAINT	 5%

	

041-A2	 A1058972	 SAMPLE NOT ANALYZED AS PER COC

	

041-A3	 A1058973	 SAMPLE NOT ANALYZED AS PER COC

CHRY cj%041-51	 A1058974A PLASTERTEXTURE
Neterocaneous,	 White. Fibrous, Bound

	

CHRY cl% CACO	 70%
SILl	 25%

	

PAINT	 5%

A1058974B PLASTER SKIM COAT
Heterogeneous, 	 White, Non-fibrous, Bound

	

PLAS	 95%

	

PAINT	 5%

Al 058974C PLASTER BASE COAT
Homogeneous,	 Tan, Fibrous, Bound

	

PLAS	 100% HAM	 <1%

ND

ND

Page 1



cARaN&9WS4TN, .r
	 Project: 2010041 16th 31

107 New Etfl6mCas1 Cay, PC 27511
Ftne 919481-1413 Fox: 919481-1442 	

Lab Cods: A10-6948

V.
ASBESTOS

ND

LAB ID	 HOMOGENErrY DESCRIPTION

Al 058975A PLASTER TEXTURE
Heterogeneous,	 White, Non-fibrous, Bound

CACO	 70%
SILl	 25%
PAINT	 5%

A1058975B PLASTER SKIM COAT
Heterogeneous,	 White, Non-fibrous, Bound

PLAS	 95%
PAINT	 5%

ND

CLIENT ID

041-32

041-B3

A1058975C PLASTER BASE COAT
Homogeneous,	 Tan, Fibrous, Bound

PLAS	 100%	 HAIR

A1058976A PLASTER TEXTURE
Heterogeneous.	 White, Non-fibrous. Bound

CACO	 70%
SILl	 25%
PAINT	 5%

A1 058976B PLASTER SKIM COAT
Heterogeneous, 	 White, Non-fibrous, Bound

PLAS	 95%
PAINT	 5%

ND

ci %

RED

ND

I	 oAA4n
u 
rn,,o r, 1 Cl -1.

Homogeneous,	 Tan, Fibrous, Bound

	

PLAS	 100%	 HAIR

041-34	 A1058977A PLASTER SKIM COAT
Heterogeneous,	 White, Non-fibrous, Bound

	

PLAS	 95%
	PAINT	 5%

tinLi

ci %

IN 11,

Page 2



C1a9Mw.cENTfr1, C. 	 Project: 2010041 16th 31
107 FtwEOai Cowl, Cary, NC 27511
Ptxxc: 919481-1413 ft: 919-481-1442	

Lab Code: A10-6948

'I.
ASBESTOS

CHRY <1%

CLIENT ID	 CEI	 HOMOGENEITY DESCRIPTIONLAB ID

A1058977B PLASTER BASE COAT
Homogeneous,	 Tan, Fibrous, Bound

CHRY <1%	 FL/tS	 100%	 HAIR	 <1%

iEA1058978A PLASTER TEXTURE
Heterogeneous,	 White, Non-fibrous, Bound

CACO	 70%
SILl	 25%
PAINT	 5%

A 1058978 PLASTER SKIM COAT
Heterogeneous,	 White, Non-Fibrous, Bound

PLAS	 95%
PAINT	 5%

Al 058978C PLASTER BASE COAT
Homogeneous,	 Tan, Fibrous, Bound

PUtS	 1001/0	 HAIR	 <1%

A1058979	 SHEETROCK
Homogeneous,	 Off-white, Fibrous. Bound

GYPSUM 95% CELL	 5%

041-85

041-Cl

ND

1!J

ND

U'+I-LZ	 M1080	 SHE t F%ULP¼JJUIPJ I UUMt'UL)DU
	 "(U

Heterogeneous,	 Off-white, Fibrous, Bound
GYPSUM 70%	 CELL	 20%
BIND	 5%

PAINT	 5%

041-C3	 A1058981A PLASTER TEXTURE
	

IIu]
Heterogeneous,	 White, Non-fibrous, bound

CACO	 70%
SILl	 25%
PAINT	 5%

Page 3



CAROLtt&9MWa4rNj
	 Project: 2010041 16th 31

107 New Edm Cafl Cay. IC 27511
PInt 9194814413 Fac: 919-4814442 	 Lab Code: A10-6948

CUENT ID	 CEI	 HOMOGENEITY DESCRIPTIONLAB ID	 ASBESTOS

	

AI058981B PLASTER SKIM COAT 	 ND
Heterogeneous, 	 White, Non-fibrous, Bound

	

PL'.S	 95%
PAINT

	

A1058981C PLASTER BASE COAT
	 Will

Homogeneous, 	 Tan, Fibrous, Bound

	

PLAS	 100%	 FLAIR	 cl%

041-04	 A1058982	 SHEETROCK/JOINT COMPOUND
	 ND

Heterogeneous,	 Off-white, Fibrous, Bound
GYPSUM 70% CELL	 20%

	

BIND	 5%

	

PAINT	 5%

NDAl 058983A PLASTER TEXTURE
Heterogeneous, 	 White, Non-fibrous, Sound

CACO	 70%

SILL	 25%
PAINT	 5%

041-05

041-Di

A1058983B PLASTER SKIM COAT
Heterogeneous, 	 White, Non-fibrous, Bound

	

PLAS	 95%

	

PAINT	 5%

A1 058983C PLASTERt Pbt COAT

Homogeneous,	 Tan, Fibrous, Bound

	

PLkS	 100%	 HAIR	 <1%

A1058984A FLOORING
Heterogenecus, 	 Beige, Fibrous, Bound

	

VINYL	 50% CELL	 25%

	

BIND	 20% FBGL	 5%

ND

ILWIJ

Page 4



cAaaw.BMRcsuvENrM., C
	 Project: 2010041 16th 31

107w6aC4i.st, Carç IC 77511
Pt 9194814413 Fac: 91941-1442 	

Lab Code: A10-6948

CLIENT ID	 CEI HOMOGENEITY DESCRIPTION
LAB ID	 ASBESTOS

A1058984B FLOORING	 ND
Heterogeneous,	 Gold, Fibrous, Bound

	VINYL	 50% CELL	 25%
BIND	 20% FBGL	 5%

041-D2
	

A1058985	 FLOORING
	

ND

Heterogeneous, 	 Beige, Fibrous, Bound
VINYL	 50% CELL	 25%
BIND	 20% FBGL	 5%

	

041-D3	 A1058986A FLOORING
Heterogeneous, 	 Beige, Fibrous, Bound

VINYL	 50% CELL	 25%
BIND	 20% FBGL	 5%

A1058986B FLOORING
	 ND

Heterogeneous, 	 Gold, Fibrous, Bound
VINYL	 50% CELL	 25%
BIND	 20% FBGL	 5%

	

041-El	 A1058987	 FLOORING
	

ND

Heterogeneous, 	 Beige, Fibrous, Sound
VINYL	 50%	 CELL	 250%
BIND	 20%	 FBGL	 5%

Page 5



The following definitions apply to the abbreviations used In the ASBESTOS BULK
ANALYSIS REPORT:

DEBR = Debris

BIND = Binder

SIU = Silicates

GRAV = Gravel
M +;1,wir'O I

PLAS = Plaster

P
E

R) = PerUte

RUBR =Rubber

VER =Vermiculite

CHRY = Chrysotile
	 CELL = Cellulose

AMOS = Amosite
	 FBGL = Fibrous Glass

CROC = Crocidote
	 CACO = Calcium Carbonate

TREM = Trernolite
	 SYNT = Synthetics

ANTH = AnthopliyiUta
	

WOLL = WoIastonite

ACTN = Actinolite
	

CERWL = Ceramic Wool

ND = None fletected	 NIREM = Non-A51:i9stiform

NANTR = Non-Asbestiform 	 Tremolite

Anthophyllite	 FBGY = Fibrous Gypsum

CLIENT: Vadose Environmental Consultants, Inc.

PROJECT: 2010041 16th 31

CE! LAB CODE: A10-6948

Stereoscopic microscopy and polarized light microscopy Coupled with dispersion staining is the analytical technique used
for sample identification. The percentage of each com ponent is visually estimated by volume. These results pertain only
to the samples analyzed. The samples were analyzed as submitted by the client and may not be representative of the larger
material in question. Unless noti fied in writing to return samples, Carolina Environmental, Inc. will discard all bulk samples
after 30 days-

Many vinyl floor tiles have been manufactured using greater than 1% asbestos. Often the asbestos was milled to a fiber
size below the detection limit of polarized light microscopy. Therefore, a "None Detected (ND) reading on vinyl floor tile
does not necessarily exclude the presence of asbestos- Transmission electron microscopy provides a more conclusive
form of analysis for vinyl floor tiles

It is certified by the signature below that Carolina Environmental, Inc. is accredited by the National Voluntary Accreditation
Program (NVLAP) for the analysis of asbestos in bulk materials- The accredited test method is EPA I COO / M4-82 1020 for
the analysis of asbestos in building materials. Procedures described in EPA 1600 i R-93 /116 have been incorporated
where appicabte. The detection limit for the method is 0.1% (trace amount). Carolina Environmental, Inc.'s NVLAP
accreditation number is #101758-0. This report is not to be used to claim product endorsement by NVLAP or any agency
of the U. S. Government. This report and its Contents are only valid when reproduced in full. Dust and soil analyses for
asbestos using PLM are not covered under MVLAP accreditation.

ANALYST	 Os.4M

C4Co
REVIEWED BY

Tisnbao Bai, Ph.D.
Laboratory Director	 End of Report
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3745-20-03	 Standard for notification prior to demolition or renovation.

(A) Each owner or operator to whom this rule applies shall:

(I) Provide the director of Ohio EPA with written notice of intention to demolish or
renovate.

(2) Delivery of the notice shall be by the United States postal service, commercial
delivery service, or hand delivery. Update notice, as necessary. including when
the amount of asbestos affected changes by at least twenty percent.

(3) Postmark or deliver the notice to the Ohio EPA field office havin g-jurisdiction in
the county where the demolition or renovation is to occur as follows:

(a) At least ten working days before the beginning of any demolition operation.
asbestos stripping or removal work, or any other activity including salvage
activities and preparations that break up, dislodge or similarly disturb
asbestos material if the operation is a demolition or renovation operation
subject to this rule; or

(b) At least ten working days before the end of the calendar year preceding the
year for which notice is being given for individual nonscheduled
renovations described in paragraph (B)(4)(a) of rule 3745-20-02 of the
Administrative Code: or

(c) As early as possible before, but not later than, the following working day if
the operation is an emergency demolition, or if the operation is an
emergenc y renovation;

(d) For asbestos stripping or removal work in any subject demolition or
renovation operation (except for any nonscheduled renovation operations,
emergency renovation operations and emergency demolition operations)
that will begin on a date other than the one contained in the original notice,
notice of the new start date must be provided to the director as follows:

(i) When the asbestos stripping or removal operation or demolition
operation covered by this paragraph will begin after the date contained
in the notice,

(a) Notify the Ohio EPA field office of the new start date by telephone
as soon as possible before the original start date, and

(h) Postmark or deliver to the Ohio EPA field office a written notice of
the new start date as soon as possible hethre, and no later than, the
original start date. Delivery of the amended notice shall be by the
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United States postal service, commercial delivery service, or hand
delivery.

(ii) When the asbestos stripping or removal operation or demolition
operation covered by this paragraph will begin on a date earlier than the
original start date.

(a) Provide the Ohio EPA field office written notice of the new start
date at least ten working days before asbestos stripping or removal
work begins.

b) For demolition covered by paragraph (13)(2) of rule 3745-20-02 of
the Administrative Code, provide the Ohio EPA field office written
notice of a new start date at least ten working days before
commencement of demolition. Delivery of amended notice shall be
by the United States postal service, commercial delivery service.
or hand delivery.

(iii) In no event shall an operation covered by this paragraph begin on a date
other than the date contained in the written notice of the new start date.

(4) Include the following information in the notice:

(a) An indication of whether the notice is the original or a revised notification;

(b) Name. address. and telephone number of the facility owner and of the
facility operator;

(e) Name, address, telephone number, and Ohio asbestos hazard abatement
contractor license number (if applicable) of the asbestos demolition or
renovation operator;

(d) Location and street address (including building number or name and floor or
room number, if appropriate), city. count y, and state of the facility being
demolished or renovated. Attach to the notification, any site plans, floor
plans or other information that may be necessary to enable the operations to
be located for inspection:

(e) Type of operation: demolition or renovation:

(I) Description of the facility or affected part of the facility including the size
(square feet. and number of floors). age. and present and prior use of the
facility:

(g) Estimate of the amount of regulated asbestos-containing material to be
removed from the facility in terms of length of pipe in linear feet. surface



3745-20-03
	

15

area in square feet on other facility components, or volume in cubic feet
where the length or area cannot be measured. Also, estimate the
approximate amount of category I and category II nonfriable asbestos-
containing material in the affected part of the facility that will not be
removed before demolition;

(h) Description of the procedures, including analytical methods, emplo y ed to
detect the presence of and to estimate the quantity of regulated asbestos-
containing material and category I and category 11 nonfriable asbestos-
containing material in the facility;

(I) Scheduled starting and completion dates of asbestos removal work or any
other activity, such as site preparation that would break up, dislodge, or
similarly disturb asbestos material in the demolition or renovation; planned
renovation operations involving individual nonscheduled operations shall
only include the beginning and ending dates of the report period as
described in paragraph (B)(4)(a) of rule 3745-20-02 of the Administrative
Code;

j) Description of the planned demolition or renovation work to be performed
and method(s) to be employed including demolition or renovation
techniques to be used and a description of affected facility components;

(k) Description of work practices and engineering controls to be used to comply
with the requirements of this chapter, including asbestos removal and waste
handling emission control procedures;

(I) Name and location of the waste disposal site where the asbestos-containing
waste material will be deposited;

(m)Scheduled starting and completion dates of demolition or renovation:

(n) Description of procedures to be followed in the event that unexpected
regulated asbestos-containing material is found or nonfriable asbestos-
containing material becomes crumbled, pulverized, or reduced to powder;

(o)Name. address, and telephone number of the waste transporter:

(p) A certification that at least one person trained as required by paragraph (B)
Of rule 3745-20-04 of the Administrative Code will supervise the stripping
and removal described by this notification.

(13) In addition to the information required in parauraph (A)(4) of this rule, each owner or
operator of an emergency renovation operation shall suppl\ the dale and hour that
the emergeicy occurred, a description of the sudden unexpected event, and an
explanation of how the event caused an unsafe condition, or would cause equipment
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damage or would pose an unreasonable financial burden if not immediately
corrected.

(C) In addition to the information required in paragraph (A)(4) of this rule, each owner or
operator of an emergency demolition shall provide the name, title, and authority of
the state or local government authority who has ordered the demolition, the date that
the order was issued, and the date on which the demolition is ordered to begin. A
copy of the order shall be attached to the notification.

(D) Each owner or operator shall inform the appropriate Ohio EPA field office by
telephone or facsimile concerning any of the following changes to information
provided by the notice. An amended written notification shall be submitted to that
office as soon as possible but not later than one working day following discovery of
the change. The changes requiring amended written notification are:

(I) When the amount of regulated asbestos-containing material affected by the
demolition or renovation operations changes by at least twenty per cent;

(2) Any deviation in the demolition or renovation schedule or in the methods to he
used for asbestos removal or disposal;

(3) Any change in the owner or operator; and

(4) Any change in the name and location of the selected waste disposal site.

(E) All notifications required by this rule shall identify the name and title of the person
submitting the notification, and shall be signed and dated by the person submitting
the notification. The certification required in paragraph (A)(4)(p) of this rule shall
acknowledge the existence of laws prohibiting the submission of false or misleading
statements and shall certify that the facts contained in the notice are true, accurate
and complete.
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3745-20-04	 Demolition and renovation procedures for asbestos emission
control.

(A) Each owner or operator of a demolition or renovation operation to whom this rule
applies shall comply with the following procedures:

(I) Remove all regulated asbestos-containing material from a facility being
demolished or renovated before any activity begins that would break up.
dislodge, or similarly disturb the materials or preclude access to the materials for
subsequent removal. However, regulated asbestos-containing material need not
be removed before demolition, except in accordance with paragraph (E) of this
rule. if:

(a) It is category I nonfriable asbestos-containing material that is not in poor
condition and is not friable.

(b) It is on facility components that are encased in concrete or other similarly
hard material, and the asbestos-containing materials are adequately wet
whenever exposed during demolition.

(c) It was not accessible for testing and was, therefore, not discovered until after
demolition began and, as a result of the demolition, the material cannot be
safely removed. If not removed for safety reasons, the exposed regulated
asbestos-containing material and any asbestos-contaminated debris must be
treated as asbestos-containing waste material and adequately wet at all times
until disposed of.

(d) It is category II nonfriable asbestos-containing material, and the probability
is low the material will become crumbled, pulverized, or reduced to powder
during demolition.

(2) When a facility component covered ith, coated with or containing regulated
asbestos-containing material is being taken out of the facility as units or in
sections:

(a) Adequately set all regulated asbestos-containing material exposed during
cutting or disjointing operations; and

(b) Carefully lower the units or sections to the floor and to ground level not
dropping, throwing, sliding or others ise damaging or disturbing the
reg ulated asbestos-containing material.

(3) AdequaiJy xNet regulated asbestos-containing materials 	 hen they are being
stripped horn facility components. In renovation operations. wetting that ould
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unavoidably damage equipment or cause an unreasonable safet y hazard, is not
required if the following conditions are met:

(a) The owner or operator submits a written request to Ohio EPA no less than
thirty days prior to the starting date of such operations. asking the director
to determine whether wetting to comply with this rule would unavoidably
damage equipment or present all safety hazard, and supplies
the director with adequate information to make this determination: and

(b) The director issues a written determination that equipment damage or an
unreasonable safety hazard would be unavoidable; and

(c) The owner or operator uses alternative emission controls in accordance with
the terms of the determination. At a minimum the owner or operator shall
use one of the following:

(i) A local exhaust ventilation and collection system designed and operated
to capture the particulate asbestos materials produced by the stripping
and removal of friable asbestos material. The system shall exhibit no
visible emissions to the outside air or be designed and operated in
accordance with the requirements in rule 3745-20-12 of the
Administrative Code.

(ii) A glove-bag system designed and operated to contain the particulate
asbestos material produced by the stripping of the asbestos materials.

(iii) Leak-tight wrapping to contain all regulated asbestos-containing
material prior to dismantlement.

(d) In renovation operations where wetting would result in equipment damage or
a safety hazard, and the methods allowed in paragraph (A)(3)(c) of this rule
cannot be used, an alternate method may be used after obtaining written
approval from the director based upon a determination that it is equivalent
to wetting in controlling emissions. Requests for alternative emission
control methods shall he submitted concurrently with the request contained
in paragraph (A)(3)(a) of this rule.

(e) A copy of the director's written determination shall be displa\ ed at the
worksite during the renovation operation.

(4) After a facility component covered with, coated with or containing regulated
asbestos-containing material has been taken out of the facility as a unit or in
sections. pursuant to paragraph (A)(2) of this rule. except as provided in
paragraph (A)(5) of this rule. either:
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(a) Adequately wet the regulated asbestos-containing material during stripping:
or

(b) During stripping. use a local exhaust ventilation and collection system
operated to capture the particulate asbestos material produced by the
stripping. The system must exhibit no visible emissions to the outside air or
must be designed and operated in accordance with the requirements in rule
3745-20-12 of the Administrative Code: or

(c) Encase the regulated asbestos-containing material on the component with a
suitable leak-tight container in accordance with rule 3745-20-05 of the
Administrative Code. Regulated asbestos-containing material, contained in
leak-tight wrapping, that has been removed in accordance with this
paragraph need not be wetted.

(5) For large facility components such as reactor vessels, large tanks, and steam
generators. but not beams (which must be handled in accordance with
paragraphs (A)(2). (A)(3). and (A)(4) of this rule), the regulated asbestos-
containing material is not required to be stripped if all of the following
requirements are met:

(a) The component is removed, stored, transported, and either disposed of or
reused without disturbing or damaging the regulated asbestos-containing
material.

(b) The component is encased in a leak-tight wrapping.

(c) The leak-tight wrapping is labeled according to paragraph (D) of rule 3745-
20-05 of the Administrative Code. Regulated asbestos-containing material.
contained in leak-tight wrapping, that has been removed in accordance with
this paragraph need not be wetted.

(6) For all regulated asbestos-containing material including material that has been
removed or stripped:

(a) Adequately wet the materials and ensure that the materials remain
adequately wet until collected and contained or treated in preparation for
disposal in accordance with rule 3745-20-05 of the Administrative Code:
and

(b) Carefully lower the materials to the ground or floor not dropping, throwing.
sliding or other\\ ise damaging or disturbing the material:

(c) Transport the materials to the ground via leak-tight chutes. HEPA equipped
vacuum transport system. or in leak-tight containers if the materials have
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been removed or stripped more than fifty feet above ground level and were
not removed as units or in sections.

(7) When the temperature at the point of wetting is below thirty-two degrees
Fahrenheit:

(a) Comply with paragraphs (A)(4) and (A)(6) of this rule. The owner or
operator need not comply with the other Nvetting requirements of this rule:
and

(b) Use a local exhaust ventilation and collection system designed and operated
to capture the particulate asbestos materials produced by the stripping and
removal of friable asbestos material. The system shall exhibit no visible
ernissions and

(c) Remove facility components coated or covered with regulated asbestos-
containing material as units or sections to the maximum extent possible.

(d) During periods when wetting operations are suspended due to freezing
temperatures, the owner or operator shall record the temperature in the area
containing the facility components at the beginning, middle, and end of
each operating day and keep daily temperature records available for
inspection by the director or his representative during normal business
hours at the demolition or renovation site. The owner or operator shall
retain the temperature records for at least two years.

(B) No regulated asbestos-containing material shall be stripped, removed, or otherwise
handled or disturbed at a facility regulated by this chapter unless all of the following
provisions are met:

I) At least one authorized representative, trained in the provisions of this chapter
and the means of complying with them, is present at the location ofoperations.

(2) The training required in paragraph (13)(1) of this rule shall include, as a
minimum, adequate training in the provisions of this chapter for:

(a) Definitions:

(h) Applicability (including facility inspection, asbestos material identification
and classification):

(c) Notifications (including contents, delivery requirements and requirements to
revise notices):

(d) Emission control procedures for removals (including. adequate wetting.
encapsulation. removal of facility components in units or sections.
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minimizing drop height, waste collection, local exhaust collection and
ventilation systems. 1-IEPA filters, negative pressure enclosures and glove-
bag procedures);

(e) Waste disposal work practices (including at least wetting, containers,
container labeling, vehicle marking, waste shipment records and transport
requirements, waste disposal site requirements);

(f) Reporting and record keeping; and

(g)Asbestos hazards and worker protection.

(3) Every two years. the trained on-site authorized representative shall receive
refresher training in the provisions of this chapter.

(4) Evidence that the required training has been completed shall be posted and made
available for inspection by the director or his representative at the demolition or
renovation site.

(C) Each owner or operator of any demolition or renovation operation, shall ensure all
regulated asbestos-containing materials which have been damaged or made friable
by demolition, renovation or adjacent stripping operations are repaired. encapsulated.
or removed for disposal in accordance with rule 3745-20-05 of the Administrative
Code. prior to the removal of emission controls.

(D) For emergency demolition operations. adequately wet the portion of the facility that
contains regulated asbestos-containing material during the wrecking operation and
ensure that the materials remain adequately wet until collected for disposal in
accordance with rule 3745-20-05 of the Administrative Code.

(E) If a facility is demolished by intentional burning, or if demolition debris is to be
burned, all regulated asbestos-containing material including category I and category
II nonfriable asbestos-containing material must he removed in accordance with this
chapter before burning.
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Control Number: A930019

Category: Asbestos
Region: SSCD
Date:	 01/14/1993
Title:	 Questions Concerning Building Demolition
Recipient: Dufour, James T.
Author: Rasnic, John B.
Comments:

Subparts:	 Part 61	 M	 National Emission Standards for Asbestos

References: 61 .145(c)(1 0), 61.150(a)(3)

Abstract:	 CONTROL #A930019

Ten 10 specific questions pertaining to the Asbestos NESHAP and building demolition are
answered. Question one deals with the EPA's policy on drywall joint compound.
Questions two through six relate to transite debris and window putty containing asbestos.
Questionsseven and eight pertain to wetting the debris, and questions nine and ten deal
with burning a structure that contained nonfriable ACM and any testing procedures to
determine whether burned debris contained hazardous ACM.

Letter:	 Control # A930019

Mr. James T. Dufour
Dufour and Associates
819 F Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Mr. Dufour:

This is in response to your letter dated October 27, 1992 requesting current and historical
interpretations of the National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutant (NESHAP)
regulations regarding asbestos containing materials (ACM). On the issue of past
interpretation (1989-1990) vs. current interpretation, the Environmental Protection
Agency's (EPA) current position remains consistent with the past. Since the stringency of
the NESHAP regulation has not changed with the November 20, 1990 revision, EPA's
position remains the same.

The following are answers to your specific questions:

Question 1: "What is the EPA's policy on drywall joint throughout the 8/89-10/11/90 time

F:\USERS\EVERY0NE\NESHAP4.WPD
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frame?"

Response 1: A determination dated September 4, 1992 was written by the Stationary
Source Compliance Division (SSCD) stating that when joint compound and/or tape is
applied to a wallboard, it becomes an integral part of the wallboard system. Therefore, a
full composite analysis of the wall system (percent of asbestos in the joint compound, tape
and wallboard) must be conducted where a demolition or renovation is to be performed.
Previously, there was no national policy pertaining to asbestos containing joint compound
and each Region made their own determinations. State and local agencies should be
consulted.

Question 2: "Was transite required to be removed from buildings prior to demolition
throughout the 8/89-10/11/90 period?"

Response 2: Our policy for the period of 8/89-10/11/90 was that all transite, typically
being Category II nonfriable ACM, must be removed prior to demolition if the building

*	 contains at least 160 square feet of ACM. Almost all demolition activities will subject such
Category II nonfriable ACM to the regulation if left in place. This policy has not changed.

Question 3: "Throughout the 8/89-10/11/90 period, if, after demolition, transite debris
(broken pieces, but not crushed) was found within other demolition debris, or in burned
debris, how would the debris be treated? Would all the debris be subjected to disposal as
regular construction debris? Would it be necessary to have separated the regular debris
from the transite debris prior to disposal? Would the entire pile of debris, including the
non-ACM debris, have been disposed of as hazardous in 1989 and 1990?"

Response 3: For the period of 8/89-10/11/90, if transite was left in place during a normal
demolition, the demolition debris would be contaminated with asbestos and therefore,
would be regulated as asbestos-containing waste material (ACWM) under the NESHAP
rule. The entire pile of debris would have to be disposed of in accordance with the
Standards for Waste Disposal for Fabrication, Demolition, Renovation, and Spraying
Operations under 40 CFR 61.150(a)(3).

Question 4: "How would the transite debris be treated and disposed of according to
current EPA regulations?"

Response 4: The regulation remains the same as discussed in Response 3. The transite
debris would have to be disposed of in accordance with the Standards for Waste Disposal
for Fabrication, Demolition, Renovation, and Spraying Operation as outlined under 40 CFR
61.150(a)(3).
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Question 5: "Throughout the 8/89-10/11/90 period, did window puffy containing asbestos
need to be removed from a building prior to demolition? If so, how was it required to be
disposed of?"

Response 5: To the extent that window puffy containingasbestos is a pliable
asbestos-containing sealant or masticthat is in good condition, (and therefore, a Category
I ACM), it is not required to be removed prior to demolition. However, window putties will
become regulated ACM if they have become friable or are subjected to sanding, grinding,
cutting or abrading.

Question 6: "Currently, does window putty need to be removed prior to demolition? If so,
how is it required to be disposed of?"

Response 6: The stringency of the rule was not increased with the November 20, 1990
revision. The new terms of Category I and II non-friable ACM were added to the rule for
clarification that non-friable ACM does not always remain in a non-friable condition (see
enclosed).

Question 7: "Under current regulations, is such wetting required during a period when the
debris is undisturbed after demolition, or only when it is being disturbed? What if the
material has been burned and is laying in a pile?"

Response 7: The debris is subject to the wetting requirements of the asbestos NESHAP
rule including 40 CFR 61.150(a)(3) until disposed of according to the rule; even if the
material had been burned and is laying in a pile.

Question 8: "Would such wetting be required if the debris contained joint compound,
transite and window putty, but such ACM materials were not reduced to a friable state, i.e.
crushed or pulverized? What if the material were burned?"

Response 8: Any ACWM will be subject to the rule, if it does not remain Category I or II
ACM after demolition. Demolition by burning is not allowed, as stated in 40 CFR
61.145(c)(10) if the building contains greater than the threshold amount of ACM, and is
not recommended if the building contains any asbestos.

Question 9: "Would burning of a structure that contained non-friable ACM (transite,
window putty, and joint compound) result in all of the debris being considered as friable
asbestos hazardous waste, under current or 8/89-10/11/90 policy?"

Response 9: Under current policy or the policy for the period of 8/89-10/11/90, if any of
the non-friable ACM was not removed prior to the burning, then the debris is/was
considered ACWM and therefore, regulated by the rule. If a facility containing asbestos
greater than or equal tc the removing all RACM including Category I and Category II
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non-friable ACM, then that is a violation of 40 CFR 61.145(c)(10).

Question 10: "Would the Agency accept any testing procedures to determine whether
burned debris contains hazardous ACM?"

Response 10: If the structure is known to contain ACM prior to the burning, then the
burned debris will be contaminated with RACM. Therefore, an alternative testing
procedure will not be accepted by EPA. The rule clearly states that all RACM including
Category I and II be removed before burning. In cases where that was not possible, it is
also clear that the debris must be removed in accordance with 61.150(a)(3). The rule
does not provide for any alternatives.

This determination has been coordinated with EPA's Office of Enforcement and the
Emission Standards Division of the Office of Air Quality Planning and Standards. If you
have any questions, please contact Chris Oh of my staff at (703) 308-8732.

Sincerely,

John B. Rasnic, Director
Stationary Source Compliance Division Office of Air Quality
Planning and Standards

Enclosure

cc:	 Sims Roy, ESD (MD-13)
Charlie Garlow, OE (LE-134A)
Tom Ripp, SSCD
Regional Asbestos NESHAP Coordinators
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01110 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
NOTIFICATION OF DEMOLITION AND RENOVATION 	 Pace I of 2

Operator Project 	 Postmark	 Date Received	 Notification ft

H (
I.	 Ty pe of Notification (check one):	 flOriginal	 ERevised	 Ecanceled

I I.	 Facility Description (inc I udc bu i Id ing, name, number, and floor or room number)

Buildin g Name:
Address:
City: 	 State: 01110 Zip Code:	 191U 7	 County:	 74__
Site Location (specific):
Building Size (square feet):	 ____U of floors:	 ____Age in Years:

Present Use:	 Prior Use:

III. Ty pe of Operation (check one): EDemo J9rdercd Dcliii) fl Renovation ELmer g ency Renovation EFire Framing

IV. Is Asbestos Present? (check one): 	 Dyes	 JLON
o

V. Facilit y I nforniationa. -
OnnerNnnie:	 j(1

Address:	 --__---- ----- --------------------
City 	 ______	 ______Statc	 jj1	 Zip Code: L/4c7 - ---------

Contact: 	 Telephone: L-- ----- )	 Fax: (L

Removal Contractor Name:
Address:
City:	 ___Sta1e: __Zip Code.

Contact:—	 _	 _JIelcphone:	 Fax: L_ I
Other Operator (di\n/gcncr il) C A '5 Cc - I C"c 'v c c	 Licclise

Address: 1	 P'	 J	 /LLI__/'	 --

City:- ------State:	 / 	 Zip Code:	 6---2'_

Contact:	 Fe________pho:	 J2k±:z_Fax: L -
VI. Procedure,re, including analytical methods, emplo yed to detect the presence of and to estimate the quantit y of RACM

and Category I and Categor y II nonfriable ACM:

Ohio Asbestos I iuud I v iluattonspecialist: _'g,Jji r	 '-	 3/ "'7
Name	 Ccrtiitication

VII. Approximate Amount of Asbestos Materials:

	

Noiitiiahlc Asbestos Material 	 Nonftiable Asbestos Mutertal
to he (cmos ed 	 NO! to be Removed

RACM to he Removed
Categor I	 ('utegorv II	 Category I	 Catecor\ II

Pipes (linear fcet)

Surüjce Area (square feet)

F ac i i t\ Components (cube tbct

VIII. Scheduled Dates Demolition or Renovation: Start:	 -onip]etc:

IX. Dates for Asbestos Removal (MMDDYY)	 Stati:-	 Complete: -. 	 ----------

of the \\ cek	 \tutiita'	 I tiesda	 \Vcditcsda	 1 lturd:o	 I-riLlkt\	 attirdu	 Stttidm

Ito it rs 0I ( I perutlun:

oiiiptctc ill uiih:tstcsI sp;iccs. c\cl ctcioHilttitis 'Iucb tnotsc IC-s tliitit 260 lit:co tCCL 160 sL]tclrc JoeL ot Th cubic Icc! ul tAUNt. aced not
coat etc spaces Xl. XII XIII. W - :uid \\: Notifications fol ltiteruc,ic Dcnio]tttoti 01 I-nicrtzeiic' Rciitis :11100 must sttppi 	 rti:icbiticnb.



01110 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
NOTIFICATION OF DEMOLI lEON AND RENOVATION 	 Risc 2 of 2

Description of planned Demolition or Renovation work to he performed and method(s) to he employed, including
demolition or renovation techniques to he used and description of affected facility components:

Cry
XI.	 Description of work practices and engineering controls to be used to compl y with the requirements, including asbestos

removal and waste handling emission control procedures:

IW/4
II. \Vaste Transpqrter #1

Name:
Address:
Cit y :	 -
Contact:
Waste Transporter #2
Name:
Ad dress:
City:
Contact:

Statc	 ±i_	 lip Code: --
:releplone: I.	 ._Fa\:	 )	 -- -	 -----

Stale:	 _______ Zip Code:
lelephone: ( D. __ Fax : (__ i

XIII. Waste Disposal
Name:
Add i-es s:
City:
Contact:

	

— ---— State -/ip Code: -	-
--------- lelephone: L	 J	 lax: L__ )

XIV. Emergency Demolition (complete Item XIV and all other sections. only if this project is an Emergency Demo.)
• Attach a cop y oC the Order to this notice.

2. Name of Au)ditv Issuin g Order:	 -	 title:

3, Authoritv7(Order (Citation of Code):
4. Date of Order (MM/DD')'Y): -- 	 ----____	 ______	 Date Ordered to Begin.

XV. Emergenc y Renovation (Attach separate sheet with the following information if project is Emergency Reno.

- Date andl)u r of the E irtereency
2 Descrti6n of the Sudden. Unexpected Event
3 Eplanatioii of how the event caused unsafe conditions or equipment damage or air 	 Unanctal burden.

XVI. Description of procedures to be followed in the event that unexpected RACM is found or nonfriable ACM becomes
crumbled, pulverized or reduced to powder.	 -	 -

/[,	 r

XVII. I certify that an individual trained in the provisions of NESIIAI'S (40 CFR PAR'l' 61, St RPART M) will he on-site
during the Demolition or Renovation and evidence that the required training has been accomplished h y this person

will be available (luring normal business hours.

Si gnature ohOw 1cr Operator	 Date	 't\pcor Print Name and lit

VIII.	 I acknowledge the existence of laws prohibiting the submission of false or misleading statements and I certif y that

facts c )ntainea in this notification are true, accurate, and complete.

/Lfi'7/C	 !c1/:t S' . çc.( cc.:-,
Si g rture oh Owner Operator	 Date	 Type or Pi:Tht Name and litle

Oriuiit:tI \otilie:itioit n:iisi he iti:nled or hand i teli\ered at Ie,tsi ten ssorkiti g d:i\ s NIin:ihi-1 rida e\Jtidin g isee ketidsl
helore denmliiion or renii\ atioil begins, eeept eniernetie' deinolitions and eitieroetie' reno\ atioib see regulation)

is Itich must he submitted a soon as possible before oper.ttio;ls be g in. but Ito later than the olloss hg cork dii'	 (1 01111 Re' ised I 5 o)



OHIO ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

	

NOTIFICATION OF DEMOLITION AND RENOVATION	 Hue I of

Operator Project	 Postmark	 Date Received	 Notification #

I. Type of Notification (check one):	 etinaI	 []Revised	 flCanceled

II. Facility Description (include building name, number, and floor or room number)
Buildina Name:
Address:
c t\	 op,, m' - ____	 - - State 01110 lip Code 1	 County -

Site Location (specific):
Building Size (square lect): 	 ---------------------------------ofIloors:Age in Years.
Present Use: 	 _tcL--	 Prior Use:hzZ__

III. Ty pe of Operation (check one): flDemo	 rdered Demo flRennvation flErnergency Renovation Evire Training

IV. Is Asbestos Present? (check one):	 flves	 N6

V. Facility Information	 -
Owner Name:

	

'	 1+0'JL	 .-¼

Address: LL2 7L1xL*L_-L-L4__
(its	 _Lc_ji 	 --	 tj_	 /ipCcdc

Contact: -	 _Jelephone:	 Fax: (

Removal Contractor Name: _________________________________________________license!
Address:	 - -
City:	 Slate: -___Lip Code:

Contact:-	 _FeIephone:	 - ----------	 Fax: 5JII

Other Operator (delIilon/gcntral) C P S C	 c -	 I iccnsc	 -

Address: 3Ce	 cT	 /1 , ,	 -	 -

Clt\	 State.
Cont ict	 LvfKc1	 Telephone: (2)	 I t\ ( -	 _____ -

VI. Procedure, including analytical methods, employed to detect the presence of and to estimate the quantity  of RACM
and Category I and Category II nonfriable ACM:

L	 n-
Ohio Asbestos I it ird Lvaluation 5N cialist 	 c

	Name	 Cenitication

VII. Approximate Amount of Asbestos Materials:
Nonfriable Asbestos Material 	 Noittliable Asbestos Material

to he Remo ed	 NO I to he Remos ed
RACM to he Removed

Categov I	 Cate;or\ II	 Cateiwry I	 Cate2or) 11

Pipes (linear feet)

Surlitee Area (Square feet)

Facilit\ Components (cubic Feet

VIII. Scheduled t)ates Demolition or Renovation: Stall:

 Dates for Asbestos Removal (MMDDYY)	 Stan: -	 - - Complete: -- -----------

I No ut the \\ eeL	 Nlonda'	 Foesda'	 \VedneLta	 lhur-sda	 l-rida	 Saiurda	 Sund,

tloiirs&t ()peratioii:
omplete all tinsliaded paecx e\edfi dcnit,Iitioiis sshieli iii' of' e lcs than ot) linear feel. 160 qkLare feet. or 5 LLlh]e feet ot R.-\t V. necti ilot

	

complete spacesXl XII	 Ill \ l\ - and XV. Notifications to,- luincroelier I )enn ttttoii or I:itter geiter Renos :111011 mttsi iipptY iittat-Iinieiits.
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01110 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
NOTIFICATION OF I)ENIOLITIt)N AND RENOVATION 	 le 2

X.	 Description of planned Demolition or Renovation norL to be performed and method(s) to he emplo yed, including
demolition or renovation techniques to he used and description of affected facilit y components:

C,Jy c,c%i'
I.	 Description of work practices and engineering controls to he used to comply with the requirements., including asbestos

removal and waste handling emission control procedures:

XII. \%: list e Transll5Wty #
Name:
Address:
City:
Contact:
Waste Transporter 42
Name:
Address:
City:
Contact:

State:	 S_Lip Code:
• jelephone: (- 	 ) ---- ------______ __ I"ax: (-__- )-- -

State: - ____/ip Code:
'l'elcphone:

XIII. Waste Disposal	 ,	 /	 . .	 r-
Name:	 - —	 k' 1 7YL	 — ------. -------
Address:	 -	 --
City:	 -	 ____. -----_ _: State.	 Code:
Contact:	 ±I'eIephone: L1 - 	Fax: L --------

XIV. Emergency Demolition (complete Item XIV and all other sections, only if'this project is an Emergency Demo.)
• Attach ,I 	 01 the Order to this notice.

2. Name oFuthorit y Issuing Order: -	 title:
3. AndhorF<o1OrdeI(CltatiOn olCode): 	 -----.-.--- ..-

4. Date 6f Order (MM.DD.YY): ------Date Ordered to Begin:
XV. Emergency Renovation (Attach separate sheet with the 'ollowing information if project is Emer g enc y Reno.)

I. Date ar jll our of the Eniergeney
2 Descy?tion of the Sudden. Inexpected Event

E3. xplanation of how the event caused unsafe conditions or equipment dama ge or an unreasonable financial burden.

XVI. Description of procedures to he followed in the event that unexpected RACM is found or nonfriable ACM becomes
crumbled, pulverized or reduced to powder.

Ct-

XVII. I certify that an individual trained in the provisions of NESIIAPS (41) CER PART 64 SE IWARI M) will be on-site
during the Demolition or Renovation and el idence that the required training has been accomplished h this person
will he available during normal business hotirs.

S i g nattire of Ow net Operator
	 Date	 or Print Name and 'lAle

XVIII. I acknowledge the cistence of laws prohibiting the submission of false or misleading statements and I certif y that

facts w tained in-This notification are true, accurate, and complete.

Si gnature of()" ncr Operator	 Date	 Frpe or Print Name and 11 Tit

(iri g iil,il Noti fleation nat't he mailed or hand tfefi'ered at least tell oorking cla\s tNlnoda-trtda excluding neekeilcfsf
hefbre deiiiiilition or 'cno\ atitiri he g iiix except ejnerge'lc' deinofitiuns and emergetic' reito' :ttion (.see I eg:tI,ititit:

itch tittist he uhntiitcd as soon as possible before operations begin, but no later than the lollow ing ork das	 0:ort:t WON 1	 00



01110 ENVIRONMENI AL PROTECTION AGENCY

	

NOTIFICATION OF DEMOLITION AND RENOVATION	 Hge I

Operator Project;;	 Postmark	 Date Received	

I
	 Notification ft

I. Type of Notilicalion (check one):	 Oriinal	 flRe-ised	 flCanceled

II. Facilit y Description ( include building name. number, and floor or room number)
Building Name:
Address:
City:	 CJ?i7JCIL2	 ______State: 01110 Zip Code:	 _______ County:

Site Location (specific):
Building Size (square (ecU:	 _____tt oiFloors: 	 Age in Years: -

Ptcsent USC - J( 4il__ -	 -	 Prior SC	 -

Ill. Ty pe of Operation (check one): flDemo	 Meted Demo ERenovation flrnieitencv Renovation EFire Iraining

IV. Is Asbestos Present? (check one): 	 Dyes

V. Facilit y Information
Owner Name:	 (4 

((rThcC
Address:
City:City: 	 _______	 _______ State:	 Zip Code:	 ---

Contact: 	 Telephone:
Removal Contractor Name:	 License ft

Address:
City:	 -	 -- --------_____ - State: 	 Zip Code:

Contact:	 -- Telephone: L_-------3--------- -------Fax: LU_ 3----------
Other Oper4tor (demolition/gencral): 	 license ft	 --

Address: 
Ctt\	 -	 --	 - State	 ftp Code

Contact 	 lelephonc L9_J 7J_-7;tcFax:

VI. Procedure, including analytical methods, em ploved to detect the presence of and to estimate the quantity of RACM
and Category I and Category If nonfriable ACM:

Ohio Asbestos Hazard l:valuation Specialist:

	

Name	 (erti Ileation

VII. Approximate Amount of Asbestos Materials:
Non (flat) Ic Asbestos Material	 Non friable Asbestos Material

to he Removed	 NO Ito he Removed
RACM to he Removed

Category I	 Categor' II 	 Category I	 Category II

Pipes (linear feet)

Sulace Area (square feet)

Faeilit\ Components (cubic feet)

VIII. Scheduled Dates Demolition or Renovation: Start: 	 Complete:	 -------

IX. Dates for Asbestos Removal (MMJ)IYY)')	 Start: -- _ ------- - Complete:	 - -----------

I):i s of the \\eek	 \Iondav	 aesda	 \¼edneLt:,\	 I tmurd,n	 I-rLLlu\	 SLItnrda\	 SandI\

li iii is of Opel iti 1,111:

(ot:iplete ill ummltaded spLtcc except demolitmns sitiieh iii' oh e less than 200 linear Ice! 160 sq11a1e feet Or $5 cubic lee! of RAt %I iiced not
eoitip]eie paees NI. Nt I	 III. N (V tint N\	 Noulietitmils (or lrtlergellc$ Dentolit tin or lcncrgene Reno OIIOTI Hills) stipptattaeiitiieiits.
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OHIO ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
NOTIFICATION OF !)FNIOLI1'ION AND RENOVATION 	 It 2 2

Description of planned Demolition or Renovation work to he performed and method(s) to he emplo y ed, including
demolition or renovation techniques to be used and description of affected facility components:

6//y
XI. Description of work practices and engineering controls to be used to comply with the requirements, including asbestos

removal and waste handling emission control procedures:
3 / I

XII. Waste Ti-ansporter 41
2	 ,.

------------- Address:
Ca':	 -
Contact:
Waste Transporter 42
Name:	 -
Address:
C: it•:
Contact:

State:
_Ielephonc:	 --	 --

IeIephone:

-Zip Code:	 -
Fax: L -- — 1_--	 ----- -- --

Zip Code: -
Fax: -

zip Code: -
_I:ax: (.	 ) -

XIII. Waste Disposal
Name:	 -	 -
Address:
City:	 State:
Contact:	 -- — --	 ___- : Felephonc:	 )___

XIV. Emergenc y Demolition (complete Item XIV and all other sections. only if this project is an Emer g ency Demo.)
1. Attach a cop y oft hc-&der to this notice.
2. Name of Authoçt< Issuing Order: 	 ______ ________	 _________ _jl'iile:
3. Authority of O(der (Citation of Code):
4. Date of Order (MMDD/YY): --	 _________ Date Ordered to Begin:

XV. Emergenc y  Itenovat%ön (Attach separate sheet \\ ith  the following in format ion if proj ect is Emergency Rcno.
1 - f):ite and I loul cifthe Ftilergcncv
2. DescriptiotyiIthe Sudden, Unextlected Event
3 Hplanatioti of how the event caused unsafe conditions or equipment dama ge or an anreasonahle linanctal burden.

XVI. Description of procedures to he followed in the event that unepccted RACM is found or nonfriable ACM becomes
cr0 nib Icc1. pu I' erized or reduced to po's tier.

JcJ Lt'CI ) C	
tj/./ tH'

XVII. I certify that an individual trained in the provisions of NESIIAPS (40 c:FR PAR'!' 61, SII3PAR'F M) will he on-site
during the Demolition or Renovation and evidence that the required training has been accomplished b y this person
will be available during normal business hours.

Si gnature of O'ner Operator	 Date	 i'vpe or Print Name and Title

XVIII. I acknowledge the nistenee of laws prohibiting the submission of false or misleading statements and I certify that
facts contained in this notification are true, accurate, and complete.

/	 j	 -/-.	 -	 ------	 - y

Si gnature ofOvncrOperator 	 Date	 Iypc or Print Name and Fitle

)riginal \oIiIic:ittoii nitLt he mailed or timid dc] I\ erect lit least icti 	 orEng days ( Nlonda  -I -rtda excluding ' eekeiids)
hetbre demolition or retio\ atom he g itic. ceepi citlergetle' dctnolinons and 	 I 'cult' atom, See reuLtiatton

Inch must he suh,utttedassiiotlaspos>rhlehetoreoperationsheniti,linttinlatertltatitheflilloismusnt-kWi> 	 ( I itt - ill ResiscdI5(19)



01110 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTE(:TI0N AGENCY
NOTIFICATION OF DEMOLITION AND RENOVATION 	 PLIu I Of 2

Operator Project 0	 Postmark	 Date Received	 Notification #

I. Type of Notification (check one): 4origina11 	 flRe ised	 flCanceled

II. Facility Description (include building name, number, and floor or room number)
Building Name:
Address: - 2321
City: —	 State: 01110 Zip Code: 	 Ltht7uL	 County:

Site Location (specific):
Building Size (square feet): 	 ii of Floors:	 -_______ Age in Years: --

Present Use:	 ____	 ____	 Prior Use:	 'CCf

Ill. Type of Operation (check one): flDcmo	 Ordered Demo fl Renovatton flhmergency Renovation flhire Training

I V. Is Asbestos Present? (check one):	 flYcs

V. Facilit y Information -
Owner Name: 	 f CL
Address:
City:	 _	 State:	 Zip Code:

Contact: - ---	 ___[elephone: L±__..	 _Fax: L------
Removal Contractor Name: _________________________________________________________ 	 t accuse n

Address:	 -
Cit	 _____	 State:	 Zip Code:

Contact:	 ---------	 __J[elephone:	 )-------------------ax: (4) --

Othir Op t rator(dcoji tioii/gcntr9t)	 (- -e, C	 71 '	 ct	 I iccnsc ------------

Address: }±7I±	 L-Y±_ ..
Cm:-	 —	 Sate C'	 Zip Code: YV'	 -

Contact J	 7 -
	 lelephonc	 'J / '	 Fax: L_ D

VI. Procedure, including analytical methods, employed to detect the presence of and to estimate the quantity of RACM
and Categors I and Category II nonfriable ACM:

	

'7	 --	 -

Ohio Ashcstus lla,atd I alustion Specialist:
Name	 ('ciii tication

VII. Approximate Amount of Asbestos Materials:
N an ftiahle Asbestos Material	 Nonfliable Asbestos Material

It) he Remo' ed	 NO [to he Removed
RACM to he Removed

Catetor) I	 ('ategoi It	 Category I	 Categor' It

Pipes (linear Ice!)

Surhice Area (square feet)

He-i] it y Components cubic teen

VIII. Scheduled Dates Demolition or RenoN ation: Start: 	 --	 Complete.	 --

IX. Dates for Asbestos Removal (MM. DD-YY) 	 Stan: —	 -- ------- -	 Completei	 -	 -- --

Pars iilthc \\ eeL:	 Ntutidi'	 t ueselar	 \Vcdneoilar	 I hursdo	 I:ri000	 Saturdar	 Sunda'

I ours ot t )perattun -

Complete all unshaded spaec. except demolition , hieh un ot' c leo> thou 260 linear led. tOt) oLluare led, or 35 cubic feel ut R-\CNt. need titil

complete spaces Xl. XII A111. XIV. and XV. Notifications lo, 	 Deniolitton or Fnicrgeuer Ream ano'i ituist stippi' att,iclitiieuts.
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01110 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
NOTIFICATION OF I)EMOLITION AND RENOVATION	 Piee2ot'

X.	 Description of planned Demolition or Renovation work to he performed and method(s) to he emploxed. including
demolition or renovation techniques to he used and description of affected facility components:

(1
Description of work practices and engineering controls to be used to comply with the requirements. including asbestos
removal and waste handling emission control procedures:

XII. Waste iransporter #1
Name:
Address:	 --
Cii:	 State:	 •_Zip Code:	 —
Contact:	 Telephone: (	 J	 Fax: L__i------__.
Waste 'Ira nspo ncr 42
Name:	 --
Address:
('it\:	 State:	 Lip Code:
Contact:	 —	 elephone:	 I"ax:	 )_

XIII. Waste I)isposal 	 -	 4

Name: -	 c,16'	 - J<t	 __ -------
Address:

 -State: ____ . Lip Code:_
Contact:—	 - Telephone: L.J__	 Fax: L__ I

XIV. Emergency Demolition (complete Item XIV and all other sections, only it this project is an Emergenc y Demo.)
- Attach a eopv.of the Order to thi. notice.

2. Name oF Authorit y Issuing Order:	 Fide:
3. Authority oF Order (Citation oF Code): 	 -
4. DateThi Order (MM'DD'YY): 	 -- 	 Date Ordered to Begin: -

XV. Em ergenex Renovation (Attach separate sheet with the lol lo.vi n g information if project is Emergency Reno.
- Date and I Iowf the I-iiiergene

Descri1,f the Sudden. Unexpected Event
3. Explanation or how the event caused unsafe conditions or equipment dama ge or an unreasonable Financial burden.

Description of procedures to he followed in the event that unexpected I{ACM is found or noniriable ACM becomes
c ru mu led. p u l ye rued or reduced to pow (ICr.

>Jt,Lf	 ( ,/,	 /()

I. I certify that an individual trained iii the provisions olNISIIAPS (40 CFR PART 61, SUBPART M) will he on-site
tltiring the Demolition or Renovation and evidence that the required training has been accomplished b y this person
will 1w available during normal business hours.

Si gnature o(Ossiier Opel ator 	 l)ate	 'I 'pc or Print Name and Title

XVIII. I acknowledge the existence of laws prohibiting the submission of false or misleading statements and I certify that
facts contained in this notification are true, accurate, and complete.

	

Ce )) . " C 	: 

Si gnturdbt'Osvner Operator	 Date	 lype or Print Name and title

)riginal Notilieatioit nit''t he tided or hand deli ci ed at leact ten oorkin g da s (Monda -Friday excludin g 0cc kends)
hctkiredc motinon or reno atiorl he g ius. except erlier g elic' deinotitions and emer g enc renm ations(see regillatTon)

	

Iheti oust he suhcnittel as oan as possible beFoi-c opci-atioils be g in. hut iii later than the Followin g ssork dt -	 I-out Rev,sed 1S 09t



OHIO ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

	

NOTIFICATION OF DEMOLITION AND RENOVATION 	 Page I or 2

Operator Proj ccl	 Postmark	 Date Received	 Notification #

i.	 rpe of Notification (check one): 	 tnaI	 flgevised	 flCancelcd

II.	 Facilit y Description (include hui)ding'liame, number, and floor or room number)
Buildin g Name 
Address: 
City:	 State: 01110 Zip Code: 	 County:	 -
Site Location (specific):
Building Size (square feet): 	 p of Floors:	 Age in Years:
Present Use:	 j/c9ciL	 _Prior Use:

Ill. Ty pe of Operation (check one): fl Demo)Ordered Demo	 Renovation fl litnergenc Renovation fl Fire 1mm inc

IV. Is Asbestos Present? (check one): 	 Eyes

V. Facilit y Information
Owner Name:	 fl ,z ([I

-	 -	 --	 -	 -Address 11±1 L
City: Lrcs ' c: n	 ______	 ____	 _State:	 _Zip Code:

Contact:	 Telephone:	 Fax: L_J____--------
Removal Contractor Name: 	 License H

Address:	 --
City: 	 late:—	 _Zip Code:

Contact:	 ielephone:	 -	 Fax: (4 j
Other Operator (dcijton/gcneral): c / 31 c?'1;' ' -1' ',';a cc:-	 license H —

Address 7 O tcJ 7 — _L/Ic _bkrLZ2i_
Utx	 — Slate:	 Zip Code:
Contact	 J Kc_L 	 I elephonc LJc_17	 Fax: (_ -- J

VI. Procedure, including analytical methods, employed to detect the presence of and to estimate the quantity of RACM
and Category I and Category II nonfriable ACM:

)
Ohio Asbestos II tnrd I vain itton Spectnlist 	 1C /7C___	 2

	Name	 (erti fication 'I

VII. Approximate Amount of Asbestos Materials:
Non Iliab Ic Asbestos Material 	 Non flia h Ic Asbestos Material

to he Removed	 NO  to he Removed
RACM to he Removed

Category I	 Catetior II	 Category I	 Categor' It

Pipes (linear teet)

Stirliee Area square leet

Facility Components (cubic feet)

VIII. Scheduled Dates Demolition or Renovation: Start: 	 —	 Complete:	 — ---

IX. Dates for Asbestos Remo' al (NI MDI) YY )	 Start: —	 --	 Complete:	 -

I)a' sot the	 cck:	 \londa	 [tiesda'	 \Vedneda	 iItursda	 l -rid:t	 Satorda	 Sunda

I It mis ot t )perat ion:

otupicte all L,nhaded spaces. except deiuotitioits 	 hich in' oh-c less than 2110 littc:Lr feet t Ott sqttare teet. 01	 cubic led Of R\C\i. need not
cotttplctc spaces N I. Nit .N t I. NV. and NV Notifications or I:inergenc I)enioittion 01 I tlidruellc\ Reno atiort must suppl y :tttaeliuiciits



a	 a

01110 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
NOTIFICATION OF 1)EMOLITiON AND RENOVATION 	 I'agc 2 of

X.	 Description of planned Demolition or Renovation work to he performed and method(s) to be emplo y ed, including
demolition or renovation techniques to he used and description of affected facility components:

C/fr fJ/e 
7rD

Xi.	 Description of' ork practices and engineering controls to he used to comply mill the requirements, including asbestos
removal and waste handling emission control procedures:

XII. Waste Transporte #1
Name:
Addrcss:
City:	 State: -Zip Code:

Contact:	 __Jclephonc: C --_____________	 Fax:

Waste Transporter #2
Name: -
Address:
City :	 - 	 ____	 _State: 	 Zip Code:

Contact:	 - 	 ___jlelephone: L_)	 ________	 Fax: L ----

XIII. Waste Disposal
Name:
Address:
City:
Contact:

4kLY cIf_ --
State: 	 Zip Code:

Telephone: ( 	 )	 Fax: L	 i

Emergency Demolition (ccpipIc1e Item XIV and all other sections. only ifthis project is an Emer genc y Den,o.)

- Attach a cop of the Qr4er to this notice.
2. Name of A othorit y -uine Order:	 _____________Title:
3. Authority ofOr	 (Citation of Code): 	 --. ---------
4. Date of Order (MM/DD/YY): 	 Date Ordered to Begin:

Emergenc y Renovatjn (Attach separate sheet with the following information if project is Emer genc y Reno.

I. Date and I	 th Eour ye mergenes
2. Description o the Sudden. Unexpected Event
3. tsp lanatioi of how the event caused unsafe conditions or eqtiipment dama ge or an unreasonable financial burden.

XVI. Description of procedures to he followed in the event that unexpected RACM is found or nonfriable ACM becomes

em it ni bled, pulverized or reduced to powder.

37), cc'e 7 C.9//
XVII. I certify that an indh idual trained iii the provisions of NESIIAPS (40 CFR PART 61, S1l3I'ART M) will be on-site

during the Demolition or Renovation and evidence that the required training has been accomplished 
by this person

will be available during normal business hours.

Si gnat tire o t Ow net Operator
	

I )ate	 Ivpe or Pi int Name and fit Ic

X\/Ill.	 I acknowledge the existence of laws prohibiting the submission of false or misleading statements and I certif y that

facts contained in ,this notification are true. accurate, and complete.

-	 -	 -	 -

Si gnature of Owner Operator	 Date	 Iype or Print ame and I tile

Ori g inal Notiflc:ttwin oust be Inml I ccl OF tianit dcii' erect at least ten orkm g, cla\ s( 5-1 mid ar -Iriciar excludin g " eekends
l, elmretlen,olitioit or reilo' atioll be g ins, except enlergeflc\ demolitions and emer geilc\ reno' ations 15cc regtilattoi,

Inch must he strbttiitted as soon as possible before operations begin. but no liner than the tollowing \k ia k dti 	 torn, Re ised 1•j 09)

IV

lxv



01110 ENVIRONMENTAL PkOTECTION AGENCY

	

NOTIFICATION OF DEMOLITION AND RENOVATION	 Paze I @1 2

Operator Project	 Postmark	 Date Received	
I	

Notification #

I. Ty pe of Notification (check one): 	 eriginal	 flRevised	 ECanceled

II. Facility Description (include building name. number, and floor or room number)
Building Name:	 23511

Address:
Cit y :	 L fl,i7t	 State: OUR) Zip Code: uH7	 - County:

Site Location (specific):
Buildin g Size (square feet): -- 	 --	 of Floors:	 9	 Age in Years:

Ptcscnt Use: 	 prior Use	 it	 9;,,/c	 '-e
Ill. Type of Opera t ion (check one): fl Detiio	 tdered Demo LIRenoNution EL mer gency Renovation fl Fire Ira mi ng

IV. Is Asbestos Present? (check one): 	 Eyes

V. Facilit y Information.	 -
Owner Name:	 cS3( U
Address: 1L
City: 	 State: c .	 __Zip Code:	 :	 -- -

Contact:	 --	 - --_______	 leIephone: L___L_ -	 Fax: (	 J	 --
Removal Contractor Name:e:	 I acense

Address:	 __.___-.	 ________

City:	 --	 State: -- -	 Zip Code:	 --

CoiThtet:	 ---------	 : leIephone: L_._ )---------------- -Fax LJJ	 ) -----------
Other Operator (deniJJbn/generaI): C -,Ci. Cs	 Ac;7,9	 c}	 license I; -

Addtss: ±	 ----- - - .	 ---------------- ------- -
City:	 State: J±- -------ZipCode:	 -
Contact	 lcicphonc ]-ç )	 £	 Ea\ (_ -- J	 - -

VI. Procedure, including anal y tical methods, employed to detect the presence of and to estimate the quantit y of RACM
and Category I and Category II nonfriable ACM:

Ohio Asbestos Hazard }:valuation Specialist: 	 1±iYJAc'2L------------------- 	 2' -
	Name	 Certification

\-'Il. Approiniate Amount of Asbestos Materials:
Nonfrtahle Asbestos Material 	 Nunfriable Asbestos Material

	

to be Removed	 NO F to he Remoted
RACM to he Removed

CatcLoIN I	 Category II 	 Category I	 Category II

I' Ipes (linear feet)

Solktce Area square feet)

Faeilit\ Components (citbic feet)

VIII. Scheduled Dates Demolition or Reno;ation: Start:- - 	 - -------_Conipletc:

IX. Dales for Asbestos Rentoval (MN-I. 1)1) YY)	 Start: -	 Complete: -- ---------

t),s,1 lie \\ eck:	 Nliid,	 loesda'	 \\ cdiieda	 F hill LLE\	 Frtda	 attrLIt'	 ,tt:idt

I lOIN oI Operation,

tiuptete all unshaded spaces. t:\cen : dc,ijolitions	 hich iim ol	 C', tl,n 260 tuica y keo 160 square I eel. or	 cubic I eel ot l(.-\CM. ii ccl 11 t
coiiipletc spaces Xl. Nil _\11i. M% - :otl NV. Nitificatiiiis f0i t-.mcraeie l)cittolittoii ol ttnlerscnLv Renos atoll inst stip j st :tltachiiicnls.
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01110 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
NOTIFICATION OF I)ENIOIJTION AND RENOVATION 	 Page

X.	 Description of planned Demolition or Renovation work to he performed and method(s) to be employed, including
demolition or renovation techniques to he used and description of affected facilit y components:

7	 :1

C,ty crJI	 / ([ic//
Description of work practices and engineering controls to he used to comply with the requirements. including asbestos
removal and waste handling enlission control procedures:

7/1

XII. Waste Transporter 41
Name:
Address.
City:	 State

	
Zip Code:	 .----.-- -

Contact:	 — ----Telephone: C------ 	 Fax: L	 )_..
Waste Transporter 42

--- - - ---
flUCI C

City :	 --	 State:	 Zip Code:

Contact:	 _±icicphone:

XIII. Waste Disposal	 -.
Name: Cc 	-- - 	 -	 -	 --
Add ress:
Cit y :	 -	 ____State: _7ip Code:

Contact:	 —	 ---	 lclephone: LJ.. -	 - Fax: L - -

XIV. Emergency Dejpnlition (complete item XIV and all other sections. only if this protect is an Emergency Demo.)

- Attach acov of the Order to this notice.
2. Naine-ol Authorit y Issuin g Order:	 _______	 Title:

3 .AdihoR 01-Orderr (Citation of Code):

4. Date of Order (MM/DDYY):	 _Date Ordered to Begin:

XV. Em ergen c) Renovation (Attach separate sheet n ith the fbi iovi n g information if project is Fmergenc Reno.

- Date 9j4tour of the Emergency
2. Dy&ipt ion of the Sudden. Unexpected Event

3 Lxp tanation of how the event caused unsafe conditions or equipment damage or an unreasonable financial burden -

Description of procedures to he followed in the eveni that unexpected RACM is found or nonfrmable ACM becomes

crumbled. put% erized or reduced to pow der.

XVII. I certify that an indis dual trained in the provisions of NESIIAI'S (4(1 CER PART 61. St RPARI \1) will he on-site
during the Demolition or Renovation and evidence that the required training has been accomplished b y this person

will he available during normal business hours.

	

re of 0%% rear-Operator
	 Date	 -i vpe or Print Name and Fide

III. I acknowledge the existence of laws prohibiting the submission of false or misleading statements and I certif that

facts contained in this notification are true, accurate, and complete.
—4	 -	 —-	 -	 -n

	Signature of Owner Operator	 Date	 I pe or Print Name and Title

)ri g iiitiL \otitieation must he mailed iii tunid dclii ci ed it least tell iiotbiitg da s( Ntonda -frida e\eludlii g iieekends)

heibrc iieniolttion or tenos ation begins, except ellier g eac' detnolitions and emer g ene' renos attons (see regulation
iiueh must he suhitinted as soon as possihlc hetore operations begin. hut no later man the olin" inc is ork da' . (I-unit W x ised 1 .5 09)



• Complete items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete
item 4 if Restricted Delivery Is desired.

• Print your name and address on the reverse
so that we can return the card to you.

• Attach this card to the back of the mailpiece,
or on the front if space permits.

1. Article Addressed to:

TONY SOKOSD
CRS CONTRACTING
P0 BOX 9
11109 LINCOLN ST SE
ROBERTSVILLE OH 44670

A-

x
	

l_-Vn'--
P 	 OAgent

C. D46 of

•-7;4 /Lz-iCc5ft !'/9/'
D. Is delrVry address different from item 1? 0 Yes

If YES, enter delivery address below:

3. Sepice Type

!
Certified Mail 0 Express Mall
Registered	 0 Return Receipt for Merchandise

C Insured Mail	 0 C.O.D.
4, Restricted Delivery? Extra e)

article Number	 7009 000 DUDE 0413 E732
Transfer from service label)

:orm 3811, February 2004
	 Domestic Return Receipt

	
102595-02-M-1 540

M it (Domestic man only; No Insurance Coverage Provided)

ru

mL

U.S.PaS61 Service,"
 CERTIFIEEt MAIL,,, RECEIPT

	

 
Postage	 7

Certified Fee

	

j	 )/_ J 2ru
CM	 Return Receipt Fee j
C	

- SF	
IEn	 m

	

dorseent Requires) p	 -.	 Here

	

Restricted Dstiveni Fee 	 I

	Endorsement Requp red)	 -	 -	
-

=	 Total Postage & Foes 	 I

or I Sent 1°

[TONY SOKOSD/CRS CONTRACTING
tSfrNo---------------------------------------------------

N cr Pt) Box No P0 BOX 9	 11109 LINCOLN ST SE[c.szr	 -	
H44670

flza1eiJcetlr.w,v,enm..af.


